

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-06-05 8:01:12 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Boll]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: V2: Memo to IESO Board on FH

One change says Fair Hydro program and I think the correct term is Fair Hydro Plan but other than that I have no further comments.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: June 05, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: V2: Memo to IESO Board on FH

I will send to Georgia today once I hear back from the group on any further changes.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: June 05, 2017 7:25 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: V2: Memo to IESO Board on FH

It reads well thanks. Is this ready to go over to Georgia?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: June 04, 2017 9:59 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Kim Marshall
Subject: V2: Memo to IESO Board on FH

One last go-around draft.

I made some tracked edits following Susan's version below – let me know. Regards.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: June 01, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: Item xx (v1 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

A couple of changes included (Royal Assent).